



Gabriela Rodrigues Martins

Of Counsel

+ 351 21 313 20 00
gabriela.rmartins@srslegal.pt

SRS' Of Counsel with 35 years of experience, Gabriela Rodrigues Martins has in-depth knowledge of corporate, commercial and M&A, capital markets, contract law, public procurement, private equity and privatisations.

She has professional experience in Portugal and Brazil and is a member of the Portuguese Bar Association in both countries. Gabriela was a founding partner of AAA Advogados, which later merged with SRS.

Focus Areas

Corporate, Commercial and M&A
Capital Markets
Contracts
Private Equity
Public Procurement
Privatizations

Languages

Portuguese
English
Spanish
French

SRS Global

Europe

Experience

- Since 2022 - Of Counsel at SRS Advogados
- 2020 - Partner at SRS Advogados
- 2008 to August 2020 - Founding Partner of AAA Advogados
- 1996 to 2008 - Partner at PLMJ - A. M. Pereira, Sáragga Leal, Oliveira Martins, Júdice & Associados
- 1989 to 1996 - PLMJ associate - A. M. Pereira, Sáragga Leal, Oliveira Martins, Júdice & Associados
- 1988 to 1989 - Mattos Filho & Suchodolsky, São Paulo, Brazil

Qualifications

- Law Degree from Católica | Lisbon School of Law

Associations

- Portuguese Bar Association
- São Paulo section of the Brazilian Bar Association